Muhammad Yasir Sohail Khan

Sub Engineer (B&R)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2021 - 2024

About

Dr. Muhammad Yasir Sohail Khan is working as Sub Engineer (B&R) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Yasir Sohail Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Sub Engineer (B&R)

D.A,E KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	- 2009
Matric (SSC) BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	- 2006
Experience	
Sub Engineer (B&R) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present

 Sub Engineer (B&R)
 2020 - 2021

NUST Balochistan Campus

University Main Office (UMO)

Sub Engineer (B&R)
University Main Office (UMO)

Associate Engineer (Civil) 2009 - 2016

M/s Dawrwish Engg. , Nowshera Mardan Road, Bara Banda Bus Stop, Near Jamia Masjid, Bara Banda, Risalpur, Noshera